SMITH - GARDNER

February 26, 2018

Patrick D. Brennan

Environmental Program Manager

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Northcentral Regional Office

Bureau of Waste Management

208 West Third Street, Suite 101

Williamsport, PA 17701-6448

RE: Transmittal
Municipal Waste Permit Application
PA Waste, LLC - Camp Hope Run Landfill
Boggs Township, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Brennan:

On behalf of PA Waste, LLC, Smith Gardner, Inc. (S+G) is submitting Phase Il of the subject
application. This submittal is intended to supplement the Phase | application' and complete
the Municipal Waste Permit application for the proposed facility.

As we have discussed, attached, please find:

% three (3) hard copies (1 “original’” and 2 “copies”) of the Phase Il application (4
volumes and set of Engineering Design Drawings, per copy); and

% one (1) electronic copy of the Phase Il application on a flashdrive (pdf format)
accompanying each of the three copies.

We appreciate your consideration of this application and look forward to your administrative
completeness and technical review.

Should you have any additional questions, comments, or require further clarification, please
contact me at your earliest convenience at 919-828-0577 x126 or by e-mail at
john@smithgardnerinc.com.

Sincerely,
SMITH GARDNER, INC.

W LSISY 4,

John M. Gardner, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
john@smithgardnerinc.com

Attachments
Cc: Robert A. Rovner , Ramsey Dilibero, Rita Luber, Joel Bolstein, Esq.

' PA Waste, LLC Municipal Solid Waste Permit Application, Phase |, Prepared by Smith Gardner, Inc., dated
June 2017, submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection on July 3, 2017.



